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RV Time Cards
1 message
william danzell <wdanzell@gmail.com> Fri, Oct 15, 2010 at 2:11 PM

Reply-To: wdanzell@gmail.com
To: "Swinehamer, David" <dswinehamer@yridgelandpd.com>, rliowther@ridgelandpd.com
Cc: jtaylor@ridgelandsc.gov, Jason Cox <jason@itrafficsafety.com>

Officer Swinehamer and Lowther:

Starting today please fill out and sign a time card at the RV when you arrive and when you depart. Your
iTRAFFIC 40 work week is determined by the hours deployed. The time cards will be delivered to Jason Cox
by you for each day of work.

Thanks.

Bill

Bill Danzell, Chairman

Bill@iTrafficSafety.com
Office: (843) 645-2212
Fax: {843) 645-4490
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Frank Mador
From: Jason Cox <jason@itrafficsafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:36 AM
To: David Swinhamer
Cc: Bill Danzell; Nick Maxey; Frankie Mador; Daniel Litchfield
Subject: Schedule/Hours
Attachments: Untitied1.png; Untitied attachment 00061.txt
David,

As per our conversation this morning, | under stand the fact that you want to work today to complete the 40 hour work
week. However, our violation volumes do not make it economically viable to deploy today. | was informed that iTrafficis
only paying for deployment hours, and anything under {(or over) the 40 hour work week should be taken up with the
town/PD since you are a town employee. Having said that, we will not need you to deploy-today. Regards,
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Re: November numbers

1 message

william danzell <wdanzell@gmail.com> Fri, Nov 12, 2010 at 7:34 AM
Reply-To: wdanzell@gmail.com

To: hammer2785@yahoo.com

Cc: Jason Cox <jason@itrafficsafety.com>, Nickey Maxey <nickey@nickey.com>, Bili Danzell
<bill@itrafficsafety.com>, robin@itrafficsafety.com, jtaylor@ridgelandsc.gov, gwh <gwh@embargmail.com>

David,
Thanks.

What stands out on the November numbers is that the violations per hour have fallen to the 10 violations per
hour. And, each deployment day is not getting 16 roadside hours per shift.

Bilt
On Thu, Nov 11, 2010 at 11:33 AM, <hammer2785@yahoo.com> wrote:
Here are the numbers for November up to today.

David

Bill Danzeli, Chairman

Bill@iTrafficSafety.com
Office: (843) 645-2212
Fax: (843) 645-4490

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=e89316de1c& view=pt&q=bill%20danzell&qs=tru... 1/21/2011
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Frank Mador
From: Jason Cox <Jason@iTrafficSafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 12:09 PM
To: Frank Mador
Subject: Re: Statistics and Schedule

No, we are not deploying i1l Thursday. I was just letting you Kknow because you asked about his time card
yesterday.

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse brevity and misspellings.

On Jan 19, 2011, at 11:50 AM, "Frank Mador" <fmador@ridgelandpd.com> wrote:

He may have General Sessions court. This can be verified by the clerk of court or the Solicitor’s office. |
will check and get back with you. | take it that he should be deployed?

From: Jason Cox [mailto:Jason@ﬂ'rafﬁcSafety.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 11:49 AM

To: fmador@ridgelandpd.com

Subject: Re: Statistics and Schedule

General sessions 18-21

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse brevity and misspellings.

On Jan 19, 2011, at 11:43 AM, "Captain Frank Mador" <fmador@ridgelandpd.com> wrote:
‘When

Captain Frank Mador of the Ridgeland Police Depertment

From: Jason Cox <J ason@iTrafficSafety.com>

Date: Wed, 19 Jan 2011 11:14:47 -0500

To: Frank Mad0r<frnador@rid,qelandpd.com>

Subject: Re: Statistics and Schedule
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Capt.

Did you see that Dobbs was in court?

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse brevity and misspellings.

On Jan 19, 2011, at 11:07 AM, "Frank Mador" <fmador@ridgelandpd.com>
wrote:

Thanks

From: Jason Cox [mailto:Jason@ﬂ'rafﬁcSafety.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 6:30 PM

To: Frankie Mador

Subject: Fwd: Statistics and Schedule

Capt. Mador,

The following forward describes the reasoning for a 12 hour Fri-
Sun deployment. Dobbs and David have agreed to the 12 on 12 off
schedule. We will be moving to this schedule starting Friday. I will
be sending out a calendar tomorrow morning, and checking on
what Dobbs was doing for work today. Regards,

<image001.png>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jason Cox <jason@itrafficsafety.com>

Date: January 17, 2011 10:54:32 AM EST

To: Nick Maxey <nickey@itrafficsafety.com=, Bill
Danzell <Bill@itrafficsafety.com>

2
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Cc: Daniel Litchfield <l itchfield05@Yahoo.com> age 4 of 4

Subject: Statistics and Schedule

Bill and Nickey,

If posible, I think we should move to 24 hour Friday-Sunday
deployments. The numbers show (last weeks data) that we will get
a 50% increase if we move the weekday deployment to the
weekend. What's more, the data shows that we have higher speeds
for evening and early morning deployments. The stats: 575 total
violations for Wednesday-Sunday. Breakdown: 100 violations for
weekday, and 475 for weekend. The average violation count for
weekday was 50 violations per weekday (16 hour) deployment.
The average for weekend deployments was 135 violations per day
(16 hour) deployment; that's excluding Nelson's 3rd shift. Nelson
captured 30 violations for third shift, which was the same volume
as a weekday deployment, but 40% of those violations were
85+MPH; whereas, on average, 25% of the violations were 85+ for
weekday deployments.

Could we please make a decision on this ASAP, cause Dobbs has
court scheduled for the 18-21. If we don't move to the 24 hour
Friday-Sunday deployments this week, we will have to find a fill-
in for Dobbs. Let me know your thoughts. Regards,
<image001.png>
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iTRAFFIC October & November Stats

1 message

william danzell <wdanzell@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 1, 2010 at 3:47 PM
Reply-To: wdanzell@gmail.com

To: jtaylor@ridgelandsc.gov

Jason,

Please take a look at the number of deployed officer hours. Our goal is to have 160 deployed hours a week
and 640 deployed hours a month. In October we employed the Officers 528 hours; and, in November we
employed them for 471 hours. If these numbers are good numbers, then | have a couple of concemns:

1) The trend is not good; and,
2) Our November deployed hours is about 26% lower than the 640 hours a month we subscribe to.

Please check your records to see if the Officer time sheets match these numbers; and, if not, accounting will
need to be brought into the loop to make the necessary adjustments to the iTRAFFIC bill.

Let's discuss on Friday if your schedule permits. Thanks.
Thanks,

Bill

Bilf Danzell, Chairman

Bill@iTrafficSafety.com
Office: (843) 645-2212
Fax: (843) 645-4490

2 attachments

Jason Cox, Technology Officer

Jason @iTeatcSatety.com Untitled1.png
Office: {843) 645-2212 21K

Fax: (843) 645-4490

.B Roadside Stats.pdf
83K

https://mail.google.com/mail/ 2ui=2& k=893 1 6de1c& view=pt&q=itraffic&qs=true&searc... 1/21/2011
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# Tickets Daily to Sandy

1 message

william danzell <wdanzell@gmail.com> Mon, Oct 18, 2010 at 11:48 AM
Reply-To: wdanzell@gmail.com
To: jtaylor@ridgelandsc.gov

Jason,

Just a follow-up to our lunch on Friday. We should be consistently be delivering 120 to 130 tickets to Sandy
on a daily basis. The potential is 200 but further improvements are required in the backoffice to achieve this
number. We are working on this...but, we are not there yet. 1l keep you posted.

Bill

Bill Danzel, Chairman

Bil@TrafficSatety.com
Office: (843) 6452212
Fax: {843) 6454480

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=e893 16de] c&view=pt&q=william%20danzell&qs... 1/21/2011
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